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Primary Industries and Resources SA

Ref: 11/5/238/006-V30, 28/01/00233-V04
Doc No: C2009/00652

8 April 2009

Mr Clive D'Cruz
Manager Operations
Epic Energy

PO Box 2450

Dry Creek SA 5094

Dear Clive,
EMERGENCY RESPONSE EXERCISE FOR PIPELINE LICENCE (PL) 18

| refer to your letter sent 17 March 2009 requesting the two yearly Emergency
Response Exercise, required for the SA section of the QSN link covered by PL 18, to
be combined with the existing PL 1 Emergency Exercise requirement.

In response to this request, | hereby grant permission for Epic Energy to combine its
Emergency Response Exercise requirement, as stipulated by Petroleum Regulation
31 (3), for PL18 with PL1.

PIRSA understands that Epic Energy will continue to involve PL18 in various
emergency response drills in the future as considered necessary.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Belinda Hayter on 8463
3239 or hayter.belinda@saugov.sa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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ACTING DIRECTOR, PETROLEUM & GEOTHERMAL
MINERALS AND ENERGY RESOURCES
Delegate of the Minister for Mineral Resources Development
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